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TRANSFER/ROLLOVER INVOICE – IMMEDIATE ACTION REQUIRED

TO:	«FROM_IP»

FROM:	             State of Florida Deferred Compensation

DATE:	

SUBJECT:        Request for Plan-to-Plan Transfer/Rollover

PARTICIPANT NAME	SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER		CURRENT BALANCE

«FIRST_NAME» «MI» «LAST_NAME»	«SSN»			$ «AMT_INVESTED»

The above Participant has requested a transfer from the State of Florida 457 plan to an IRA plan with «TO_COMPANY».
Complete Section A and mail with invoice and check to the company below within 10 (ten) working days of this invoice.
Immediately FAX a copy of the invoice with Section A completed to the state of Florida at (850) 488-7186.

Make check payable to: «TO_COMPANY» FBO «FIRST_NAME» «LAST_NAME» «SSN»  

Mail check to:			«TO_COMPANY»
			

SECTION A – REQUIRED INFORMATION FROM TRANSFERRING COMPANY

Date of Withdrawal of Funds _____________________ Participant Enrollment Date _______________________________

TOTAL DEFERRALS TO COMPANY	______________________________
(include transfers in from other IPs)

Interest & Fund Appreciation		______________________________

Administrative Charges		______________________________

Other Charges (detail and explain)		______________________________

TOTAL REMITTANCE:		=============================

*The disclosure of a participant’s social security number or taxpayer identification number is required. Section 112.215 F.S. authorizes the creation of the State of Florida Deferred Compensation Plan, which is intended to qualify for tax deferral pursuant to 26 USC 457. Use of the identifying numbers is mandated by 26 USC 6109. The participant’s social security number or taxpayer identification number will be used as an identifying number for purposes of federal tax law.
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